
RHA Board Meeting AGENDA 
Page 2 

Agenda 
RHA Board of Directors 

August 4, 2022 – 2:00- 4:00 p.m. 

 
La Plata County Administration Building 
1101 East 2nd Ave, Durango, CO 81301 

 
https://zoom.us, Zoom Meeting ID: 951 7036 0901 

 

 

 
 

A. Call Meeting to Order          
 
B. Introductions and Roll Call       

 
C. Public Comment           
 
D. Approval of Agenda          

 
E. Consent Agenda           

1. Approve the Consent Agenda 
a) July 7, 2022 Minutes  
b) June 2022 Financial Statements  

 
F. Presentations and Engagement with Non-RHA Entities 

1. Funding Strategies - Michael French (La Plata Economic Alliance) and Jenn Lopez (Project Moxie) 
 

G. Decision Items           
1. Region 9 update and future administrative and fiscal support for RHA 

 
H. Discussion/Updates 

1. Interim Executive Director 
2. Funding IGA for RHA  
3. Affordable Housing for Local Officials Toolkit 

 
I. Member Updates 

1. Town of Bayfield 
2. City of Durango 
3. Town of Ignacio 
4. La Plata County 
 

J. Adjournment  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section A – Call Meeting to Order 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section B – Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section C – Public Comment 
 
The Board welcomes public participation in the Board meetings. Individuals wishing to address the Board under 
Public Comment are asked to please notify either the Chair of the Board or the Clerk to the Board upon their 
arrival at the meeting.  Public Comment will be taken as time permits. Comments shall be limited so that everyone 
may be heard.  This item is limited to matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, which are not on the posted 
agenda and items which have not already been considered by the Board.  The Board limits testimony on matters 
not on the agenda to 3 minutes per person and not more than 20 minutes total unless the Board approves an 
extended time as part of the agenda.  No formal action may be taken at the meeting on matters addressed at 
Public Comment. Comments on matters on the current agenda will be taken following discussion of each item by 
the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section D – Approval of Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section E – Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes 
Board of Directors Meeting ~ July 7, 2022 

Bayfield Town Hall, 1199 Bayfield Pkwy, Bayfield, CO 81122 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
A. Call Meeting to Order  
 
B. Roll Call – Quorum Determination 
 

Board Members Present: Clark Craig – Town of Ignacio 
 Eva Henson – City of Durango 

 Kim Baxter – City of Durango 
 Mike Segrest – La Plata County (remote) 

 Kristin Dallison – Town of Bayfield  
 Marsha Porter-Norton – La Plata County 
 Patrick Vaughn  
   

Staff/Others Attendees: Bert Carder 
    Nicol Killian – Town of Bayfield 
    Rachel Taylor-Saghie – Habitat for Humanity of La Plata County 
    Laurie Roberts – United Today, Stronger Tomorrow (remote) 
    Lisa Bloomquist-Palmer – HomesFund (remote)     
    Shak Powers – Region 9 EDD (remote) 
    Jessica Laitsch – Region 9 EDD  

 
The meeting began at 2:05 p.m. 
 
A. Call Meeting to Order          
 
B. Introductions and Roll Call 
 

C. Public comment  
 

D. Approval of the Agenda 
Clark Craig motioned to approve the agenda, Eva Henson seconded, unanimously approved. 
 
E. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve the Consent Agenda 
a) June 2, 2022 Minutes  
b) May 2022 Financial Statements  

Pat Vaughn motioned to approve the May 5, 2022 minutes, Clark Craig seconded, unanimously approved. 
 
F. Decision Items 

1. Ethics Policy 
Jessica described changes to the proposed Ethics Policy. Marsha expressed support for the policy. Pat requested 
redlined changes in the future. 
Clark Craig motioned to adopt the Ethics Policy as presented, Marsha Porter-Norton seconded, staff called 
roll call: 
Patrick Vaughn – Yes 
Kristin Dallison – Yes 



Kim Baxter – Yes 
Marsha Porter-Norton – Yes 
Eva Henson – Yes 
Clark Craig – Yes 
Mike Segrest – Yes 
Katie Sickles - Yes 
 
G. Discussion/Updates 

1. Interview process for Interim Executive Director 
Jessica reported that the final job description has been posted on various job postings with a preliminary deadline 
of July 15. Staff is requesting direction on the review process for applicants. Kim mentioned perhaps having the 
hiring committee review applications received. Craig and Pat mentioned that they would be available but would 
be willing to defer to more experienced members. Marsha suggested ensuring there is buy-in from the entire 
Board, she recommended scheduling final interviews with the entire board. Eva and Kim expressed support for 
holding an initial vetting through the hiring committee, then looking to schedule with the entire board.  
 

2. IGA and Strategies to Fund the RHA 
Kim reported that the County Attorney will be drafting an IGA with the proposed funding levels and split. Eva 
mentioned that budgeting would need to be on an annual basis. Mike clarified that the IGA would recognize that 
funding would be subject to annual appropriations. Kim mentioned that there may be concerns for the member 
entities to fund the organization without an executive director in place. Pat mentioned that he would be willing to 
represent the RHA to the governments since secure funding would be critical for hiring a manager. There was 
discussion about upcoming meeting schedules. Kim asked about inviting Project Moxie and the La Plata 
Economic Alliance to the August meeting to discuss funding strategy. 
 

3. Statewide Engagement on Housing Event Series 
Marsha summarized the intent of the meeting and the importance of participation in the event. There was 
discussion about the importance of participating due to the significant amount of funding that will be available in 
the near future and to ensure collaboration rather than competition throughout the region. There was discussion 
about including time for a funding strategy worksession and debrief of the DOLA meeting related to funding on 
the next agenda. 
 

4. RFP for Financial Audit Services 
Jessica described the purpose of the request. The Board suggested staff look into state requirements to see if it 
would be possible to do a two-year audit or request exemptions and do financial reviews instead. There was 
discussion about whether there are audit requirements for various grant sources.  
 
H. Presentations and Engagement with Non-RHA Entities 

1. Presentation on Deed restricted housing – Rachel Taylor-Saghie, Habitat for Humanity of La Plata 
County 

Rachel presented information on AMI levels and the potential levels and potential value of deed restriction 
programs. She described various aspects of deed restrictions to address various intents behind such policies. There 
was discussion about the validity of available data. Kim expressed concern about setting policy in perpetuity rather 
than maintaining flexibility in the future. There was discussion about various aspects related to deed restrictions 
including shared appreciation. Eva described potential mechanisms to create flexibility based upon meeting 
certain metrics. There was discussion about ensuring any benefits are deliberate and create serve as intended. 
There was discussion about potential funding mechanisms. Rachel suggested exercising caution with sunset 
clauses. Pat pointed out that there is often specific purpose behind such clauses. Rachel mentioned the importance 
of owner occupied when looking at these types of policies.  
J. Member Updates 

1. Town of Bayfield 



Nicol reported they are working on a number of annexations. They are working on a tiny homes project and a 
townhome project.  
 

2. City of Durango 
Eva described affordable housing data that she is tracking and reporting on. She reported they are working on a 
deed restricted project and other affordable housing projects.  
 

3. Town of Ignacio 
Clark reported they are banking land. The Town Board is acting as the Planning Board and is working through 
challenges specific to this.  
 

4. La Plata County 
Marsha reported there have been discussions regarding Triangle Park. The Commissioners will be holding a 
housing retreat to look at policy. She described a new workforce housing trust through the state.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:06 p.m. 

 
Regional Housing Alliance Mission Statement 

As a local governmental partnership, the Regional Housing Alliance develops housing policy, identifies priorities, and 
allocates resources to provide La Plata County workforce and residents with affordable housing 

opportunities and to ensure the county remains diverse and economically strong. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section F – Decision Items 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 



 



 



 
 

 



 



 



 



 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 



 

 



 



 

 



 



 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section G – Discussion/Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section H – Presentation(s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR 
THE REGIONAL HOUSING ALLIANCE OF LA PLATA COUNTY 

 
THIS FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR THE REGIONAL HOUSING ALLIANCE OF LA 

PLATA COUNTY (the “Agreement”) is entered by and between the Board of County Commissioners 
of La Plata County, Colorado whose address is 1101 E. 2nd Avenue, Durango, CO 81301 (hereafter “La 
Plata County”), the City of Durango, Colorado whose address is 949 E. 2nd Avenue, Durango, CO 81301 
(hereafter “Durango”), the Town of Ignacio, Colorado, whose address is 540 Goddard Avenue, Ignacio, 
CO 81137 (hereafter “Ignacio”), the Town of Bayfield, Colorado whose address is 1199 Bayfield 
Parkway, Bayfield, CO 81122 (hereafter “Bayfield”), and the Regional Housing Alliance of La Plata 
County (hereafter the “RHA”) whose address is 124 East 9th Street, Durango, CO 81301 (collectively, 
the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The provisions of Section 18 of Article XIV of the Colorado Constitution and C.R.S. § 29-1-203 
allow Colorado governments to cooperate to contract with one another to provide any function, 
service, or facility lawfully authorized to each local government. 

 
B. The provisions of C.R.S. § 29-1-204.5 allow Colorado local governments to contract and cooperate 

with each other to establish a separate governmental entity to be known as a multijurisdictional 
housing authority. 

 
C. Durango, Ignacio, and La Plata County established RHA as a multijurisdictional housing authority 

on August 5, 2004, by executing an Intergovernmental Agreement (the “IGA”) to be effective as of 
that same date.  The IGA was amended in 2008 to include the Town of Bayfield as a party to the 
IGA.    

 
D. The Parties have previously entered into funding agreements to provide some of the funds necessary 

for the operation of the RHA.  The Parties wish to provide additional funding for RHA for 2023 and 
subsequent years according to the terms of this Agreement. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and obligations set forth 

herein, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

1. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence as of the effective date hereof and shall expire, 
subject to earlier termination in the event of non-appropriation as hereinafter provided, on December 
31, 2025. 

 
2. Funding of RHA. 

 
2.1 2023 Funding Obligations – Generally.  La Plata County, Durango, Ignacio, and Bayfield 

agree to provide funding to RHA for calendar year 2023 in the total aggregate amount of Two 
Hundred Eighty-Five Thousand Dollars ($285,000.00).  The Parties agree that the 
responsibility for funding the obligations set forth in this Section 2.1 will be shared by them 
in the following amounts and proportions: 

2.1.1 Funding for Project Costs.  Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000.00) shall be used by the 
RHA for projects.  Each Party shall contribute the sum of Fifteen Thousand Dollars 



($15,000.00) to the RHA to be added to an account to be used solely to fund housing 
projects.    

 
2.1.2 Proportional Shares of Funding for Operational Costs.  The Parties agree that the 

responsibility for funding the remaining Two Hundred and Twenty-Five Thousand 
($225,000.00), to be used by the RHA for operational costs and expenses, will be shared 
by the Parties in the following amounts and proportions: 

 
La Plata County   61 %   $137,250.00 
City of Durango 32 %   $  72,000.00 
Town of Ignacio 2 % $    4,500.00 
Town of Bayfield 5 %  $  11,250.00 

 
2.2 2024 and 2025 Funding Obligations – Generally.  Subject to the provisions of Section 4 

herein regarding annual appropriations, the Parties agree to provide funding to the RHA for 
calendar years 2024 and 2025 in the amounts and proportions set forth below. 
 

2.2.1 Funding for Project Costs. Each year during the term of this Agreement (i.e., in 2024 and 
2025), the Parties shall each contribute the sum of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) 
to the RHA to be added to an account to be used solely to fund housing projects. 

 
2.2.2 Proportional Shares of Funding for Operational Costs.  The Parties agree that the 

responsibility for funding for 2024 and 2025 will be shared by the Parties in the following 
amounts and proportions: 

 
Calendar Year 2024 
 
La Plata County   61 %   $173,850.00 
City of Durango 32 %   $  91,200.00 
Town of Ignacio 2 % $    5,700.00 
Town of Bayfield 5 %  $  14,250.00 
   $285,000.00 
        
Calendar Year 2025 
 
La Plata County   61 %   $183,000.00 
City of Durango 32 %   $  96,000.00 
Town of Ignacio 2 % $    6,000.00 
Town of Bayfield 5 %  $  15,000.00 
   $300,000.00 

2.3 Payment Dates.  All entities shall make payments for the 2023 calendar year to RHA by 
February 1, 2023.  Subsequent payments shall be made by February 1st of each subsequent 
calendar year. 

 
2.4 Budgetary Surplus.  Any surplus of funds that remain at the end of any budget year will be 

carried over for use by RHA, to the extent permitted by law. 
 

3. Services Provided by the RHA.  



 
3.1 Provision of Services by RHA to Third Parties.  RHA may provide housing-related services to third-

parties in order to generate additional operating income for RHA.  RHA further agrees that such 
services shall be charged on an hourly or lump sum basis. 

 
4. Appropriations.  Since this Agreement involves the expenditure of public funds, this Agreement is 

contingent upon continued availability of such funds for payment.  Should any party to the 
Agreement fail to annually appropriate funds for payment of the obligations set forth herein, this 
Agreement shall automatically terminate and none of the Parties shall have any obligation to provide 
funding to the RHA for the ensuing calendar year regardless of whether such funds were already 
appropriated by such Party’s governing body. 

 
The obligations of the Parties shall not constitute a general obligation, indebtedness or multiple-year 

direct or indirect debt, or other financial obligation whatsoever within the meaning of the constitution 
or the laws of the State of Colorado.   
 

5. Notices.  Except as otherwise provided, all notices provided or required under this Agreement shall 
be in writing, signed by the party giving the same, and shall be deemed properly given when actually 
received or three (3) days after being mailed, by certified mail, return receipt requested, and 
addressed to the Parties at their addresses appearing on the signature pages.  Each party, by written 
notice to the other party, may specify any other address for the receipt of such instruments or 
communications. 

 
6. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be interpreted in all respects in accordance with the laws of 

the State of Colorado.  Venue for any proceeding shall be in La Plata County, Colorado. 
 
7. Modifications.  At all times during the performance of this Agreement, the Parties shall strictly 

adhere to all applicable federal, state, and local laws, and rules and regulations that have been or may 
hereafter be established.  This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a duly authorized 
written instrument executed by the Parties hereto.   

 
8. RHA Board Approval.  The provisions of this Agreement have been duly approved by the Board 

of Directors of the RHA. 
 
9. Effective Date.  The effective date of this Agreement shall be the date when the last signature of the 

Parties is affixed to this Agreement. 
 

10. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to 
be an original and all of which shall constitute one original Agreement. 

 
11. Severability.  If any term or provision of this Agreement shall be adjudicated to be invalid, illegal, 

or unenforceable this Agreement shall be deemed to be amended to delete the invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable term and the remaining terms shall not be affected thereby. 

 
12. Third Party Beneficiaries.  The Parties to this Agreement do not intend to benefit any person not a 

party to this Agreement.  No person or entity other than the Parties to this Agreement shall have any 
right, legal or equitable to enforce any provision of this Agreement. 
 



13. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date and year 
set forth below. 

 
 

Dated this _____ day of ___________, 2022         BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
              OF LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Deputy County Clerk      Matt Salka, Chair  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
         
 
 
 
 
 

ADDITIONAL SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES 
  



 
 
Dated this _____ day of _____________, 2022 CITY OF DURANGO, COLORADO 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
City Clerk                                                                   Barbara Noseworthy, Mayor 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDITIONAL SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES 
  



Dated this _____ day of _____________, 2022 TOWN OF IGNACIO, COLORADO 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Town Clerk                                                         Clark Craig, Mayor 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 

ADDITIONAL SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES 
  



Dated this _____ day of _____________, 20  TOWN OF BAYFIELD, COLORADO 
 
  
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Town Clerk Ashleigh Tarkington, Mayor 
      
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 

ADDITIONAL SIGNATURE ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Dated this _____ day of _____________, 2022 REGIONAL HOUSING ALLIANCE  
 OF LA PLATA COUNTY 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ By:_________________________________ 
 Title:       
   
      
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BIDEN ADMINISTRATION ANNOUNCES FIRST-EVER FUNDING OPPORTUNITY FOR 
COORDINATED APPROACHES TO ADDRESS UNSHELTERED HOMELESSNESS, 

INCLUDING RESOURCES FOR RURAL COMMUNITIES 
HUD Package Includes $322 Million, Including $54.5 Million Set-Aside for 
Rural Communities, For Permanent Housing, Supportive Services, And 

Other Costs 
 

Package Also Provides $43 Million To Fund Approximately 4,000 New 
Incremental Housing Choice Vouchers 

 
WASHINGTON - The Biden Administration through the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) today released a first-of-its-kind package of resources to 
address unsheltered homelessness and homeless encampments, including funds set 
aside specifically to address homelessness in rural communities. 

The $365 million package includes grant funds along with additional vouchers that will 
enhance communities’ capacity to humanely and effectively address unsheltered 
homelessness by connecting vulnerable individuals and families to housing, health 
care, and supportive services. This Initiative for Unsheltered and Rural Homelessness 
being made available by HUD strongly promotes partnerships with health care 
organizations, public housing authorities and mainstream housing providers, and 
people with lived experience and expertise of homelessness. 

“We have a responsibility to ensure that people sleeping in their vehicles, in tents, or on 
the streets, including in rural areas, have access to decent, stable housing and services, 
like health care and treatment, to live with dignity and safety,” said Department of 
Housing and Urban Development Secretary Marcia L. Fudge. “Solving unsheltered 
homelessness means delivering help to the people who need it the most, but who have 
the hardest time reaching it. It means putting Housing First and health care and other 
supportive services right after. With this funding, communities will have the resources 
to scale up coordinated efforts to humanely and effectively move people from 
encampments into homes by linking homeless outreach with health care, treatment, 
and housing.” 

“Access to a safe place to call home is essential to health and well-being,” said 
Department of Health and Human Services Secretary Xavier Becerra. “The Biden-
Harris Administration is committed to working across the federal government to end 
homelessness by ensuring access to health care, support services, and permanent 
housing for all Americans. I am pleased to support Secretary Fudge in bringing housing 



and health care within greater reach for those who need it most, including in rural 
communities.” 

“Getting unsheltered Veterans and homeless rural Vets into houses is a top priority in 
the Department of Veterans Affairs’ strategy to end Veteran homelessness,” said 
Department of Veterans Affairs Secretary Denis McDonough. “These new resources 
from HUD add timely new capacity to this fight. No Veteran should ever be homeless in 
this country, which they swore an oath to defend.” 

“President Biden is following through on his promise to unite our country by delivering 
funding for health care and services that support individuals who are unhoused,” said 
Dr. Rahul Gupta, Director of the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy 
(ONDCP). “As a physician I have seen firsthand how important it is to address the social 
and economic conditions of a person’s life in order for them to realize the health and 
well-being every American deserves. Today’s announcement is a key step in our work to 
do just that.” 

Specifically, the package includes: 

 $322 million in Continuum of Care Program grants through a Special Notice of 
Funding Opportunity to fund homeless outreach, permanent housing, supportive 
services, and other costs as part of a comprehensive community approach to 
solve unsheltered homelessness, including a set-aside of $54.5 million 
specifically for rural communities. These grants will fund projects for three-
years, after which they will be eligible for renewal through the annual Continuum 
of Care program competition. 

 $43 million to fund approximately 4,000 new incremental vouchers will be 
allocated via a separate notice to public housing authorities with a priority to 
those that are partners in comprehensive community approaches to solve 
homelessness. These vouchers can serve households experiencing or at-risk of 
homelessness; those fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating 
violence, sexual assault, and stalking; and veterans and families that include a 
veteran family member that meets one of the proceeding criteria. Congress has 
provided HUD with waiver authorities to facilitate lease-up for vulnerable 
households. 

### 

HUD's mission is to create strong, sustainable, inclusive communities and quality affordable 
homes for all. 



More information about HUD and its programs is available 
at www.hud.gov and https://espanol.hud.gov. 

You can also connect with HUD on social media and follow Secretary Fudge 
on Twitter and Facebook or sign up for news alerts on HUD's Email List. 

HUD COVID-19 Resources and Fact Sheets 

Learn More About HUD's Property Appraisal and Valuation Equity Work 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Section I – Member Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




